Church at
Canungra

TO OPEN ON JUNE B5th

In conneciion with the
opening and dedleaiion
of the Canungra Meth-
odist Memorial Church
which will take place on
Saturday, June 5ih, the
secretary of the Can-
ungra Methodist Bulld-
ing Committes (Mr. G.
Pitman) has fTornished
us with the following ac-
count of the history of
the Methodini Church in
Canungra.
THE WAR YEARS

In Appel Street, Canungra,
Just ecompleted, stands a
memorial Church which was
built by Mr. A Rhoades.

During the war 1p38 to
1545 Canungra was mnode
famous by having a jungle
training CRTLIE situated
about one mile out of the
towmship, During the camp.
troops, from  all  parts of
Australia came and went
Each SBunday évening in the
original School of A7LS,
which was destroved by fire,
many of the soldiers came
in to eonduet services for
the  Methodist Church.
Everyone who attended was
more than pleased with the
way these men of the force
gave their sermons, and al-
ways, after the service while
the ladies prepared refresh-
ments, the congregation had
& Eing-song, and this at-
tracted & large number of
the Townspeople,

AFTER THE WAR

After the war ceaed and
the troops had left the Mas-
onle Lodge very kindly lent
ta the Methodist Chureh the
Tower portion of their bulld-
ing to hold services. Under
the lepdership of Hev. A E
Meadmore, who was the
minister of the Besudezert
elreqit, a small group of
Methodist people of Can-
ungra got together and held
a meeting for the purpose of
bullding a church in Can-
ungra. The meeting was held
on June 3rd, 1850, and from
then om quite n number of
obstacles had to be over-
COME.

Mrs. Qlerke donated =@
piece of land for a church
to be built a5 a memorial to
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::; be built as a memorial to
all soldiers who had passed
through this centre. This
plece of land was found un-
suitable to build on owing to
such & lot of expense being
involved. MNumerous en-
guiries were mads about
Iand in Canungra and many
different places hed been
golected but mll found to be
unsuitable. No progress was
made for a couple of Years,
then Rev. WaSs ub-
fortunate to have had an ac-
cident while driving to
Beaudesert. from service (n
Canungra and had to be
confined to hospital for sev-
eral months. Quité a num-
ber of clergymen came to
Canungra to hold services
in the absence of an ap-
pointed minister,

WORK COMMENCES

The Rey. A. L. Rose wns
then appointsd to Beaudes-
ert circuit, and he at onee
got to work with the coms-
mittee of Canungra, flrstly
to get o plece of land and
then bulld. Mr. Fred Day

 very generously donated a

sultable piece of land to the
churdll and the committee
decided to accepl same, A
tulldozer was hired, & site
levelled and after =several
inguirier weie made, a bulld-
er was found and work on
the [foundation was com-
menced in the early part of
1854, The Waonglepong
church built by the Caswell
family many years ago, was
very kindly given to the
Canungra committes to help
maka the new church more
central owing to g great
many of the residents leay-
ing the district of Wongle-
pong. Services were held in
the Wonglepong church until
it was di mantled in the
latter part of 1863, Mr,
Rhoades, the bullder, used
the best of the timber and
fittings from the old church,
and now stands & beautiful
church which will be opened
and dedicated on Baturday,
June 5th, 1954 at 3 pm. by
the Rev. Holland of Bris-
bane, and the Canungra
Methodist Memorial church
building commitiee extend
to all residents of the Can-

=

ungra and Beaudesert dise
trict a cordisl lovitation Lo
boe present.
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